Diana (LKK Auto)

From: Venessa Chan - SGUser <venessa.chan@fwd.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 7 July, 2020 10:15 AM
To: 'admin-d@lkkauto.com'; 'admin-a@lkkauto.com'

Cc: Motor Claims SG - SG Common <motorclaims.sg@fwd.com>; Josey Loh Kah Wai

- SGUser <josey.loh@fwd.com>

Subject: ARRANGE FOR SURVEY SHD18J FWD VEH NO: SKR8431L DOA: 06/07/2020

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please refer to the email below and liaise with TP repairer for PRS.
Please create the case in Merimen.

Kindly assist to upload assignment email & documents into Merimen
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Venessa Chan

Administrative Assistant, Operations

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.
6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986 E

From: Zhe Wei <zhewei.kek@transcab.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 7 July 2020 9:50 AM
To: Motor Claims SG - SG Common <motorclaims.sg@fwd.com>

venessa.chan@fwd.com W www.fwd.com.sg

Cc: Candy Kong <candy. kong@transcab. com. sg> <candy.kong@transcab.com.sg>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: ARRANGE FOR SURVEY SHD18J

DEAR ALL,

PLS ARRANGE LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD TO SURVEY URGENTLY!

Please arrange for survey as below:
SKR8431L - 06.07.2020 at 1010Hrs - SHD18J
Lunch time: 12pm - 1pm.

Kindly pls dun arrange survey during lunch time.



"We agree to let your In-house surveyor assess/ survey our vehicle with estimate

Best Regards,
Kek Zhewei
Claims Officer

This message is confidential. It may also be privileged or otherwise protected by work product immunity or other legal
rules. If you have received it by mistake, please let us know by e-mail reply and delete it from your system; you may not
copy this message or disclose its contents to anyone. Please send us by fax any message containing deadlines as
incoming e-mails are not screened for response deadlines. The integrity and security of this message cannot be
guaranteed on the Internet

From: Candy Kong [mailto:candy.kong@transcab.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, September 02, 2019 5:24 PM

To: 'Zhe Wei' <zhewei.kek@transcab.com.sg>

Subject: ARRANGE FOR SURVEY SHC5170Z

'motorclaims.sg@fwd.com’

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG.
https://www.avg.com

ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender
immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not use, disclose, copy or store
this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT been
scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any attachments.



